



ABOUT THIS EVENT

AIRAH's Queensland division invites you to join us for a site visit of the University of Sunshine Coast Moreton Bay Campus stage 2 buildings. Following the completion of the Foundation Building in 2020, the stage 2 expansion includes three new buildings to accommodate for more than 4,700 students enrolled at UniSC Moreton Bay.

The three new buildings at the Moreton Bay campus are the first University of Sunshine Coast buildings to use cross-laminated timber as the primary vertical structure. The timber used is made from plantations that regenerate in just five to six minutes.

The tour will incorporate the central energy plantroom within the Foundation Building and a walk-through of the new buildings: A2, A3 and A4. The A4 building is the first mass engineered building in Australia to have a three-story atrium and house PC2 laboratories.

Facilities in the second stage include additional teaching and learning spaces, research laboratories, an industry hub and event space, student gym and sports hall, sports science facility, student hub and breakout spaces, outdoor spaces, and amenities as well as multi-level parking.

A.G. Coombs Senior Engineer John Bourne, M. AIRAH, will lead the tour and present on the design and installation lessons for the laboratories and the CHW control.

Places are limited, so secure your spot by registering today!

Date	Thursday, May 16		Times	Check-in	3.15pm	
Venue	University of Sunshine Coast Petrie Campus 1 Moreton Parade, Petrie, Queensland			Start	3.30pm	
				Finish	5pm	
Cost	AIRAH members:	FREE				
	Non-members:	\$15.00				
RSVP by	Monday, May 13					



Attendance at this event is eligible for continuing professional development (CPD) hours. AIRAH recommends members undertake 150 hours of CPD over a three-year period, with a minimum of 30 hours in any one year. For more information, please visit airah.org.au/CPD





SITE VISIT: UNIVERISTY SUNSHINE COAST MORETON BAY STAGE 2 • MAY 16, 2024

REGISTRATION FORM									
Company details									
Name									
Address			Postcode						
Phone number			Mobile						
Attendee details (please fill out the information of each person attending the event)									
Full name		Email							
Full name		Email							
Full name		Email							
Full name		Email							

Payment Information

To arrange payment, please call AIRAH on 03 8623 3000, alternatively AIRAH will be in contact to arrange credit card payment over the phone.

Please check this box if you do not wish to be informed of future AIRAH events.

For non-members or members where fees are required, payment must be received prior to the event for your registration to be accepted.

Upon payment, a tax receipt will be sent to you. Cancellations or no-shows will not be refunded.

Please email your completed registration form to airah@airah.org.au

AIRAH continues to closely monitor developments regarding COVID-19 and will follow state and federal government directions. We request you do not attend an event if you are unwell or have COVID-19 symptoms.

An AIRAH membership provides free or discounted rates for our events, courses, and programs, plus access to a wide range of technical publications; networking opportunities; and more.

<u>Click here</u> for information on becoming an AIRAH member.

AIRAH

ABN 81 004 082 928 • Level 3/1 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne, Victoria, 3000 • 03 8623 3000 • <u>airah.org.au</u>